

Horse Council Meeting Minutes
October 1st

President: Danielle Sackrider (Driving)
Vice President: Racheal Hartman (Tumbleweeds)
Secretary: Katie Staples (Tumbleweeds)
Treasurer: Connie Miracle (Town and Country)
Deputy Treasurer: Cindy Mingus (Town and Country)
4H Office: Kayla Mitchell
At large: Tearsea Hufstedler(Competitive Trail), Pam Cook
(Cloverbuds)

Attendance: Payton Staples, Katie Staples, Cindy Mngus, Julie Bruce, Pam Cook, Shirel Hart, Andrea Littlefield, Jana Bellows, Joy Bond, Katlyn McCollough, Michelle Goshorn, Shajnett Huffman (zoom), Mindy Stuart (zoom), Teresa Hufstedler, Connie Miracle, Danielle Sackrider

1. Call to Order 6:32 Danielle
2. Pledges
3. Introduction of Visitors: none
4. Approval of Agenda: Motion Pam, Second Teresa
5. Approval of Aug 27th minutes: Motion Andrea, Second Katelyn
6. Secretary's report: 3 Thank you cards Received Kadence Jennett, Torie Barga, and Bella Webb
7. Treasurer's Report: Motion Teresa, Second Shajnett
 - a. Beginning Balance 8-27-24 \$10,120.30
 - b. Ending Balance 9-30-24 \$10,030.51
8. Youth/ Leader/ Board Comments:
 - a. 4-h sign-ups are due Dec. 1st for returning members and May 1st for new.
 - b. Ribbon count done my Pam and Tereasa
 - c. Motion to order new ribbons when they go on by Pam, Second Tereasa
 - d. Crown Trophies and Plaques no issues, they did a great job with our order
 - e. Ribbons, lots of positive feedback from youth and adults.
 - f. Thank you notes, some kids need help. Maybe clubs can go over how to write. Maybe have a night at fair.
 - g. Thank you notes to Alpha Building, Ben Horning, and Corey Hartman
 - h. Motion to pay Ben Horning \$75 for fuel he used at Fair by Andrea second Tereasa
 - i. Respect the group message board and use it responsibly
9. Post Fair feedback

- a. Sunday figure out a better system for kids
 - b. Skill-a-thon and Eval for Horses like all other livestock. Or Horse Science required, Online skill-a-thon
 - c. Decorating themes with livestock to be more uniform
 - d. Spread the workload during the fair.
 - e. Move classes to skill level versus age groups
 - f. Parking Safety
 - g. Motion to amend the Constitution to hold Board voting in November by Andrea Second Katelyn
10. Kayla Updates:
- a. Online signup should be up and running.
 - b. Leader meeting to go over how to use it.
11. Next meeting Nov. 12th motion Shirel, Second Tereasa
12. Adjourn: 9:04 Tereasa, Second Katelyn